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               ADDENDUM 004
Request for Bid
Branson Radio Tower Project
RFB 9-160601KH

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 004 (FOUR) by signing and including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids has changed by Addendum 002, the due date is June 8, 2016 2:00 PM Central Time. Accordingly, the following clarifications, and or additional information, is believed to be of general interest to all potential bidders.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and in full force.

	Name and Title of Signer
(Print or type)




	Name and Title of Department Authority

Kristi Hixson
General Services Senior Specialist

	Contractor/Offeror Signature


___________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to sign)
	Department of Transportation 

Kristi Hixson
___________________________________
(Authorizing Signature)

	Date Signed:  
	Date Signed:5/26/2016 



Question:	Does the propane tank have fuel in it? How much/what does it weigh?
Answer:	The propane tank is a 250 gallon tank and approximately 50% full.

Question:	Are we removing the old ground ring or just disconnecting it?
Answer:	Complete removal of the current ground ring is not necessary, only sections that will interfere with the new installation.

Question:	Where will the electric meter be mounted? On power pole? On H-Frame? On Shelter? On Wood Post?
Answer:	On the wood post – The new service loop will be mounted on the new wood power pole.  See separate attachment MoDOT Standard Drawing 901.80 Drawing for Type 1.
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Question:	Who is supplying the generator? Transfer switch?
Answer:	MoDOT is supplying the generator and transfer switch. 	




Question:	Who is installing the Generator?
Answer:	MoDOT will install the generator and transfer panel after tower project has been completed.

Question:	Is there temporary power available?  Do we need a generator?
Answer:	The existing power supply is currently in service.  The contractor shall arrange for the new Type 1 Power Supply, coordinate with the electric utility to cut over power cabling and use the new supply as “temporary” if necessary until final connections are ready to be made.

Question: Is there water available on site?
Answer:	No

Question:	Do we need to supply/install a trapeze inside the shelter for the polyphasers to mount on?
Answer:	A trapeze inside the building is not required.

Question:	What equipment is currently on the guy tower? Will all the equipment on the tower be removed before we start? Are we saving it or scraping it?
Answer:	There are two dipole antennas, one yagi antenna and associated feed lines and brackets currently on the tower.  The contractor is responsible for removing the existing equipment on the tower.  Any antennas, feed lines and mounting hardware that are still in usable condition after demolition shall remain property of the Commission as stated in Section 5, Part c of the Branson Radio Tower Specifications (separate attachment).

Question:	Do we need a 100amp meter disconnect switch?
Answer:	See Section 14 of the Branson Radio Tower Specifications.  A minimum 240V/100A service shall be provided.  MoDOT Standard Plan 902.15K has been referenced.  We will require, as the Standard Plan indicates, a means of disconnect installed directly beneath the meter socket.  We recommend a 100A double pole breaker be installed as the means of disconnect for the power supply assembly.

Question:	Do we reconnect and test the propane line to the LP tank & generator?
Answer:	A visual inspection of the propane line installation will be conducted by MoDOT.   MoDOT will test after/during generator connection.
	
Question:	What are fiber optic sweeps?  Fiberglass sweeps?
Answer:	Long radius conduit sweeps.
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